

Allocation for academic year 2023-2024: £19840 Number of pupils on roll: 384

The Sport Premium funding has been provided to ensure impact against the following:

All pupils leave primary school physically literate and with the knowledge, skills and motivation necessary to equip them for a healthy, active lifestyle and lifelong participation in physical activity and sport.

The funding should be used to develop or add to the PE, physical activity and sport provision already provided at Swallowdale and build capacity and capability within the school to ensure that improvements made now will benefit pupils joining the school in future years.

It is expected that schools will see an improvement within the following 5 key indicators:

- 1. Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport
- 2. The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity 60 minutes a day, of which 30 minutes should be in school
- 3. The profile of PE and sport being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement
- 4. Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5. Increased participation in competitive sport

Key successes of the Swallowdale Sport Premium 2023 – 2024:

<u>Overview</u>

- Improved extra-curricular offer throughout the school day
- Increased participation in competitive sport with SSPAN
- Implemented weekly, targeted intervention
- Continued to provide quality CPD and develop a progressive curriculum
- Offered a broad range of sporting activities and opportunities
- Maintained and upgraded PE equipment
- Swimming provision provided for all pupils in year 4, 5 and 6
- Sporting achievements celebrated across school and profile raised



<u>Breakdown</u>

Action	Who	Impact	Key Indicators	Cost
Inclusive extra-curricular clubs offered daily during lunchtimes and before/after school. Pupil voice, competition calendar and community pathways informed choice of activities on offer: football, dodgeball, table tennis, gymnastics, athletics (indoor and outdoor) basketball, netball and dance	Sports coach delivered daily sessions across all year groups. Young leaders involved in delivery and implementation at lunchtime.	Increased number of pupils attending an extra- curricular activity and sustaining participation resulting in a greater number of pupils meeting their daily physical activity goal. Improved attitude towards physical activity and pupils inspired to join external clubs.	2, 3, 4 & 5	Employment of specialist sport coaches £11,497.18
Attended 10 competitions and festivals, across a range of sports throughout the year, provided by Melton and Belvoir School Games.	Sports coach and PE planned and supported attendance at events and training opportunities prior.	Pupils across both key stages exposed to a range of competitive opportunities and developed their ability to work as part of a team and strive to achieve their best.	2, 3 & 5	MBSSPAN £1900 Transport and equipment £737.07
Developed a progressive curriculum with high quality lesson plans and reporting tools.	PE lead to monitor and evaluate implementation of curriculum.	Staff deliver quality teaching based on progressive curriculum which promote enjoyment in PE and develops pupils skills and knowledge.	1	Get Set For PE 1 Year Subscription £495
Staff CPD to ensure all areas of PE, teaching and learning and extra- curricular, continue to be of high quality	Sports coach and PE lead regularly monitored and evaluated provision throughout the year working alongside staff to provide CPD accordingly.	 Staff deliver quality, inclusive PE lessons within their year group and have improved confidence, skill and knowledge across the curriculum. Pupils across school have made good progress and developed competency in physical literacy, problem solving and evaluative skills. 	3	Part of Sports coach employment costs



Action	Who	Impact	Key Indicators	Cost
Maintained a good stock of appropriate, high quality PE equipment befitting curricular, extra- curricular and intervention sessions.	Sports coach, PE lead and staff audited and monitored on a regular basis. PE lead to sourced and completed order requisitions in response to audits.	Pupils have had more positive PE experiences using high quality equipment and taking part in realistic sport scenarios. Staff able to ensure continuous participation within lessons and increased participation in lunchtime activities.	1,2 & 4	Purchase of new equipment £1555.41 Maintenance of equipment £1695.71
Celebrated sporting successes in school through social media, school website, assemblies and whole school rewards.	Sports coach, PE lead, staff and pupils to shared and celebrated achievements and as and when they happened.	Pupil aspirations raised and positive attitudes towards all areas of sport and physical activity developed. Overall profile of PE raised at Swallowdale.	2	Rewards: £486
Arranged sporting workshops in areas not identified in the curriculum: Mini Warriors and Circusology.	PE lead organised opportunities linked to pupils interests and .	Pupil knowledge and awareness of different sporting activities broadened Increased number of pupils inspired and motivated to try new sports.	4	Workshops £1050.10
Weekly targeted intervention including Big Moves, sensory circuits and 1:1 provision.	Sports coach worked alongside SENCO and PE lead to deliver appropriate intervention suited to individuals needs.	Identified pupils have developed a positive attitude towards physical activity, benefitting physically and mentally as well as showing a greater understanding around the importance of a healthy lifestyle.	4	Part of Sports coach employment costs
Young leaders training delivered to all year 6 pupils	John Heathcote to delivered sports leader training Autumn 1.	Pupils delivered sporting activities that motivate and instil sporting attitudes in others with willingness and confidence.	2 & 3	Covered in cost of MBSSPAN Package



Sports coach, PE lead and staff to	Increased awareness of pupils own capabilities	
provided regular opportunities for	and the physical capabilities of others.	
pupils to lead.		

Swimming Provision

All children in year 4, 5 and 6 are offered the opportunity to swim for a minimum of 10 sessions during the year. The table below indicates the percentage of pupils in year 6 meeting national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety.

Expectation	Percentage
What percentage of your Year 6 pupils could swim competently, confidently and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 metres when they left your primary school at the end of last academic year?	52%
What percentage of your Year 6 pupils could use a range of strokes effectively [for example, front crawl, backstroke and breaststroke] when they left your primary school at the end of last academic year?	77%
What percentage of your Year 6 pupils could perform safe self-rescue in different water-based situations when they left your primary school at the end of last academic year?	52%
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and Sport Premium to provide additional provision for swimming but this must be for activity over and above the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?	Yes remaining allocation used to support additional hours £423.45
Has CPD been provided to improve the knowledge and confidence of staff to be able to teach swimming and water safety?	No



Head Teacher:	grames
Date:	22.07.2024
Subject Leader:	P. Shortland
Date:	22.07.2024